Nurul Yakin

From: Aggy Restu Pribadi

Sent: 15 Oktober 2018 11:18

To: Nurul Yakin; Feriadi

Cc: Gunawan Muchamad; Putut Eko Suryantoro; Dian Mulyadi
Subject: RE: Operator Training 320 NGH di Cikamurang

Pak Nurul

cost center 10A0890FZ

Aggy R Pribadi

Rental & Used Sales Representative
PT Trakindo Utama - West Java Region

Ruko Tambun City, Blok RC No.16
JI. Sultan Hasanudin, Tambun Selatan - Bekasi 17510

Fax :021-22162775
Email : aggy.pribadi@trakindo.co.id

Phone : 0811-20-222-6

A member of ™ Tiara Marga

From: Nurul Yakin

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 11:12 AM

To: Aggy Restu Pribadi; Feriadi

Cc: Gunawan Muchamad; Putut Eko Suryantoro; Dian Mulyadi
Subject: RE: Operator Training 320 NGH di Cikamurang

Pak Aggy,
Mohon di share untuk account charge-nya. Saya mau create TCAR.

Terima kasih,
Best Regards,

NURUL YAKIN
Operator Trainer
SALES SUPPORT.

PT Trakindo Utama

TMT 1 Building, 15 Floor

Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia

Tel: +62 21 782 2373, 2997 6620 Ext. 1558 « Mobile: +62 811 8515 294
Fax: +62 21 782 2357, 2997 6612

nurul.yakin@trakindo.co.id




www.trakindo.co.id
Call Center 1500 228
Facebook ¢ Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Aggy Restu Pribadi

Sent: 15 Oktober 2018 10:40

To: Nurul Yakin; Feriadi

Cc: Gunawan Muchamad; Putut Eko Suryantoro; Dian Mulyadi
Subject: RE: Operator Training 320 NGH di Cikamurang

Mas Fery

Mohon dapat dibantu untuk menemani pak Nurul untuk training operator di Pak Dwi Ujianto
Hari Jumat tgl 19 Oktober 2018

Copy to Mba Tantri

Bantu bookingkan hotel untuk Pak Nurul Yakin
Check in 18 Oktober 2018
Check Out 20 Oktober 2018

Terima Kasih

Salam

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

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 10:33 AM

To: Aggy Restu Pribadi

Cc: Gunawan Muchamad; Putut Eko Suryantoro
Subject: Operator Training 320 NGH di Cikamurang

Pak Aggy,
Sesuai diskusi via phone dipastikan bahwa saya yang akan delivery training operator 320 NGH di Cikamurang pada hari
Jumat, 19 Oktober 2018.



Terima kasih,
Best Regards,

NURUL YAKIN
Operator Trainer
SALES SUPPORT

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

"This email message and information, including any attachment is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) and are confidential
and may also be privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please delete this email and all information it
contains including its attachment from your system and immediately notify the sender. Dissemination, distribution, copying, or other
use of this email or its attachment is strictly prohibited. Any unintended use of this email shall be your responsibility and shall be
subject to any jurisdiction."”



